From: Chief David Zack

Sent: 6/22/2021 2:51:57 PM

To: "S. Antanette Mosley" <antanettemosley@avlcouncil.com>
Cc

Subject: Fwd:

Attachments: image.png,image[1].png
Does this help?

David J. Zack

Chief of Police

City of Asheville Police Department
Office: (828) 259-5901

Email: dzack@fashevillenc.gov

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Deputy Chief Jim Baumstark <jbaumstark@ashevillenc.gov>
Date: Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 3:50 PM

Subject: Fwd:
To: David Zack <dzack@ashevillenc.gov>

—————————— Forwarded message ---—------

From: Deputy Chief Jim Baumstark <jbaumstark@ashevillenc.gov>
Date: Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 3:49 PM

Subject: Re:
To: Douglas R. Oeser <doeser@ashevillenc.gov>

Over the past five years, 32% of the victims of violent crime (rape, robbery, aggravated assault, and homicide) have been Black. Of those, half
have been female. Despite comprising only 6% of Asheville's population, Black females are 16% of all violent crime victims. The disparity is even
greater when considering 1 in every 5 domestic violence victim is a Black female (20%).

On Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 3:44 PM Douglas R. Oeser <doeser@ashevillenc.gov> wrote:
Simple stat: 1 in 5 DV victims are a Black female.

Domestic Violence Incidents - Black Female Victim
Crime Type 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Total
Agg Assault 18 23 30 27 23 15 136
Rape 2 1 1 4
Simple Assault 80 128 111 98 103 49 569
Simple NonPhysical 14 5 8 8 24 18 77
All Other 93 42 67 76 101 52 431
Total 207 108 217 200 252 134 1217
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D tic Viol Incidents - Black Female Victim
Crime Type 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Total
Agg Assault 23% 29% 29% 28% 17% 28% 25%
Rape 40% 0% 17% 0% 20% 0% 16%
Simple Assault 18% 23% 20% 18% 17% 18% 19%
Simple NonPhysical 23% 15% 17% 13% 38% 40% 25%
All Other 25% 19% 16% 16% 18% 17% 18%
Total 21% 22% 19% 18% 19% 20% 20%
Douglas Oeser
Crime Analyst
Asheville Police Department

Crime Analysis Unit Website*
Office: (828) 271-6117
doeser@ashevillenc. gov

* CAU webpage is only viewable by APD sworn personnel

On Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 12:27 PM Deputy Chief Jim Baumstark <jbaumstark@ashevillenc.gov> wrote:
Can look look at domestic violence #s please

On Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 12:23 PM Douglas R. Oeser <doeser@ashevillenc.gov> wrote:
DC Baumstark,

Of all the crimes reported to APD from 2016-2020, there were 45,439 victims. 10% of those victims identified as Black females (4,539 victims).
During that same time period, Black females comprised 15% of UCR Part I violent crimes (524 wvictims), 6% of UCR Part I property crimes (1,061
victims), and 12% of all other crimes (2,438 victims). In terms of violent crime, Black males are victimized at a higher rate than Black
females. However, in terms of all other crimes, Black females comprise a higher percentage of the victims than Black males. Overall, Black
residents comprise 32% of all violent crime victims, 12% of all property crime victims, and 19% of all other crimes.

So far for 2021, the victim disparity has decreased with only 27% of violent crime victims identifying as Black (13.6% - female; 13.3% - male).
10% of property crime victims as Black and 16% of victims of all other crimes. While Black males and Black females comprise roughly equal parts
of the violent and property crime victims, Black females make up a larger percentage of victims of other crimes, which is due primarily to
simple assaults.

Douglas Oeser

Crime Analyst

Asheville Police Department
Crime Analysis Unit Website*
Office: (828) 271-6117
doeser@ashevillenc. gov

* CAU webpage is only viewable by APD sworn personnel

On Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 11:00 AM Deputy Chief Jim Baumstark <jbaumstark@ashevillenc.gov> wrote:
Douglas

Can you get this information.

Jim
On Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 10:08 AM Debra Campbell <dcampbell@ashevillenc.gov> wrote:
Good morning Antanette. I am copying staff in our Office of Data and Performance and ADP asking them to get this information for you. I am assuming you

want data on all crimes committed and the victim was a black female.
Debra

On Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 8:45 AM S. Antanette Mosley <antanettemosley@avlcouncil.com> wrote:
Debra,

I'm wondering if we have data relating to crimes committed against Black women. Is that a question for Natalie Bailey?
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Thanks,
Antanette

James Baumstark
Deputy Chief of Police
Asheville Police Department
jbaumstark@ashevillenc.gov
FBINA274
office 8282595539
James Baumstark
Deputy Chief of Police
Asheville Police Department
jbaumstark@ashevillenc.gov
FBINA274
office 8282595539
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Domestic Violence Incidents - Black Female

Crime Type 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | Total
‘Agg Assault 18 23 30 27 23 5 136
Rape 2 1 1 4
Simple Assault 50 128 11 % 103 ) 569
Simple NonPhysical | 14 s 5 5 2 18 7
All Other £ 2 67 76 101 52 431
Total T 207 [ 108 | 217 | 200 | 252 | 13a | 117





Domestic Violence Incidents - Black Female Victim
Crime Type 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | Total
Agg Assault 23% | 29% | 9% | o8% | 1 | 28% | 25%
Rape 0% 0% 7% 0% 20% 0% 16%
simple Assault 8% | 23% | 20% | 18% | 7% | 1s% | 19%
simple NonPhysical | 23% | 15% | 17% | 13% | 38% | 40% | 25%
Al Other 25% | 19% | 6% | 16% | 18% | 17% | 18%
Total 2% | 2% | 19% | 18% | 19% | 20% | 20%




